## FHS Booster Club Meeting Minutes February 7, 2011

Meeting was called to order at 7:31pm.

<u>People in Attendance</u>: Becky Champlin, Amy Schiers, Tammy Worley, Anne Wellman, Theresa Randolph, Pete Vargas, Garrett Bragalone, Marty Duey, and Linda Wright.

<u>Secretary Report</u>: Motion to accept the January meeting minutes was made by Anne Wellman, seconded by Amy Schiers and then all approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: It was reported that the current Valley Bank checking account balance as of January 31, 2011, income minus expenses was 24,191.82. Marty Duey had a concern about the sponsorship membership income report. This will need some clarification from Alison Vincent. The current Valley Bank Savings account as of January 31, 2011 was 9,958.93. The current Adams Bank checking account as of January 31, 2011, income minus expenses was 11,546.53. The grand total was 45,697.28. Amy Schiers made the motion to accept the treasurer's report, Anne Wellman seconded the motion and then all approved.

<u>Bingo Report</u>: Anne Wellman reported that they made a profit of \$590.00. There is an average of 151 players and they spend an average of \$42.00 and change a night. She also reported that on February 12<sup>th</sup> there is a jackpot of \$1199.00 that someone will walk away with.

<u>Concessions:</u> Tammy Worley decided to take over ordering for Theresa Randolph. There are only 5 games left 4 to be opened for. One varsity only game on one night that the concession stand will not be opened for. The teachers will use the concession stand one last time for the track Powwow that will be held in March. There was also discussion to use a company to order, pick up and drop off concessions. Pete Vargas will give us a name of a company he knows of. We also discussed using a lock box for delivery and for workers to get into the concession stand.

<u>Xing Tea</u>: Scott LeBon from Xing tea is going to donate a large size cooler to the concession stand to display the Xing tea. We will need to find a place for the cooler in the concession stand.

Fundraising Committee: No updates at this time.

<u>Website:</u> The website was launched after the last meeting. It is still in progress. There are e-mail accounts for all of the officers. They will also work on including bingo times and dates on the website.

After Prom: Trent John is going to be the DJ for the night and is only asking for \$100 for his services. After prom will be on April 9th from 11pm until 3am. They are looking for

people to donate prizes for the night. Scott LeBon is donating t-shirts, Xing Tea, a cooler, and also lanyards to give away to students at after prom.

Booster Club and the New FHS: Booster club is looking at what to do for the new school. We need to work with the district to figure out what needs to be done before the new school is built. Some of the ideas for the new school include: paving stones, a student achievement wall of fame, an electric marquee sign, a sponsorship wall, and a pergola area for the students outside in the courtyard of the new school. Pete Vargas will set up a meeting with the project manager to see how we can implement this process. Pete also asked that the booster club sponsor the wall of fame. Pete also wants to be able to get with an Indian tribe to adopt the warrior symbol and make it legal so we can use this symbol as art work in our new school.

<u>Concession Stand and the New FHS</u>: Booster club needs to decide what we need for the new concession stand. Pete Vargas will make sure that the new concession stand gets what it needs.

Next Meeting will be March 7<sup>th</sup> at 7pm.

Meeting adjourned at 8:54pm.